B&C Auto Detail Supply

Product Catalog 2015

www.autodetailsupply.ca







Table of Contents

About Us	3
The Allura Paint System	4
Buffing Compounds and Cleaners	5
Polishes/Glazes	6
Waxes/Glazes	7
Waxes	8
Paint Sealants	9
Gloss Enhancers	9
Exterior Shampoos	. 10
Solvents and Surface Preparation	. 11
Tire and Wheel Cleaners	. 12
Wheel and Metal Polishes	. 13
Engine Cleaners and Degreasers	. 14
Multi-Purpose Cleaners	. 14
Glass Cleaners	. 16
Air Fresheners and Deodorants	. 17
Dressings and Protectants	. 18
Solvent Based Dressings	. 20
Paints and Dyes	. 20
Aerosols	. 21
Specialty	. 22
Buffing Pads	. 23
Detailing Equipment and Supplies	. 24

About Us

B & C Auto Detail Supply Ltd. has been servicing professional detailers, dealerships and body shops for over 15 years. The products we carry are all designed with the professional in mind, the highest quality results combined with ease of use. Now the time has come to make selections of our professional grade products available to automotive enthusiasts across Canada. The items seen here are the same premium products used by those in the reconditioning industry packaged in a consumer friendly size.

20530 Langley Bypass #113 Langley, BC V3A 6K8

sales@autodetailsupply.ca

(604) 533-1300

The Allura Paint System





P-6-Q

Allura Super Cut Compound

This aggressive, fast cutting compound is designed to remove 1000-1200 grit sand scratches, heavy oxidation, orange peel, water spots and other major paint defects from all types of OEM and refinish paints. Single, large particle abrasive system buffs quickly, leaving a clean, smooth surface ready for polishing. Light purple in color with grape fragrance. For machine use only.

BODY SHOP SAFE. CONTAINS NO SILICONE OR WAX. VOC COMPLIANT.

P-7-Q

Allura Medium Cut Compound

This fast cutting abrasive cream is formulated with synthetic micro abrasives to quickly and safely remove 1500-2000 grit sand scratches, overspray, water spots and other paint defects. Produces very little dust, so clean up is fast and easy. Leaves a clean, glossy surface that is ready for polishing. Safe for all OEM and refinish paints. Light blue in color with bubble gum fragrance. For machine use only.

BODY SHOP SAFE. CONTAINS NO SILICONE OR WAX. VOC COMPLIANT.



P-8-Q

Allura Finish Glaze

This body shop safe machine glaze removes 2000 grit & finer sand scratches and other paint defects from all types of paint finishes. Also repairs cob web scratches, micro scratches and swirl marks after compounding. Its non-silicone, non-wax formula buffs fast and easy with very little dust. Natural oils brighten color and restore depth & clarity. Produces a durable, high gloss finish. Safe for all OEM and refinish paints. Light pink in color with cherry fragrance. For hand or machine use.

BODY SHOP SAFE. CONTAINS NO SILICONE OR WAX. VOC COMPLIANT.

P-9-Q

Allura Final Finish Wax

This is an easy to use, premium carnauba crème wax developed for body shop use. Formulated to enhance color and achieve an ultra rich, deep gloss shine. Offers safe, long-term protection on all OEM and fresh cured refinish paints. Hides hairline scratches and adds brilliant color depth & high gloss to OEM and refinish paints. Mild cleaning agents remove surface contaminants while offering long term protection for lasting beauty. Light yellow in color with a pleasant banana fragrance. For hand or machine use. BODY SHOP SAFE. CONTAINS NO SILICONE. VOC COMPLIANT.





P-10-Q

Allura Body Gloss

This body shop safe spray gloss removes surface dust, finger prints and smudges from all types of finishes. Its non-silicone, non-wax formula cleans and polishes chrome, aluminum, rubber trim, plastic, wood and glass. Simply spray and wipe. Produces an instant high gloss shine. Use as a lubricant for clay bars and to re-wet compounds and polishes that dry too quickly while buffing. Dark blue in color with Kookaberry fragrance. Safe for all finishes.

BODY SHOP SAFE. CONTAINS NO SILICONE OR WAX. VOC COMPLIANT.

Buffing Compounds and Cleaners



P-15

Heavy Duty Machine Cleaner

Creamy, aggressive, oil base compound removes heavy oxidation, deep scratches, orange peel, 800-1000 grit wet sand scratches and other defects on factory applied and refinish single stage paints. Low dusting, water soluble formula cleans up easy. Leaves a smooth, clean surface. CONTAINS NO WAX OR SILICONE. Recommended for machine use.

Available in gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

P-26

Clear Cut Compound

Medium duty, creamy machine cleaner formulated for use on factory applied and refinish clear coat paints. Synthetic micro abrasives quickly and safely remove new car finish blemishes, acid rain damage, water spots, light to moderate oxidation and 1200-1500 grit wet sand scratches. Leaves a clean, glossy surface that is ready for polishing. CONTAINS NO WAX OR SILICONE.

Available in pint and gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT



P-27-Q

Ultimate Cutter & Scratch Remover

This versatile, fast working machine compound is formulated for use on factory applied and refinish high solid, clear coat paints. Also works great on single stage enamel/lacquer finishes. Synthetic micro abrasives remove heavy oxidation, 800-1200 grit wet sand scratches, orange peel and other defects. Produces a clean, dry surface ready for polishing. Water soluble formula cleans easily. For machine use. Safe for all types of paint finishes. CONTAINS NO WAX OR SILICONE. Recommended for machine use.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT.

P-40

Duz-All Clear Coat Cleaner

Mild cutting crème utilizes very fine polishing agents to gently clean every type of finish. Removes 1200-1500 grit wet sand scratches, acid rain damage, water spots, surface blemishes, fallout and light to medium oxidation. For hand or machine use. Safe for all types of paint finishes. CONTAINS NO WAX OR SILICONE. BODY SHOP SAFE. VOC COMPLIANT.

Available in pint and gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.



Polishes/Glazes

P-21



Swirl Eliminator & Polish

This ultra gloss polish uses extremely fine polishing agents to eliminate swirl marks and hairline scratches while preparing a blemish free surface for final finishing. Provides longer buffing time to create an exceptionally high gloss, glass-like appearance. For hand or machine use. Safe for all types of paint finishes. Contains no wax.

Available in pint and gallon sizes. VOC compliant

P-29

Black Beauty

A professional one-step color brightener and sealer, specially formulated for black and other dark color paints. Quickly and effectively removes fine swirl marks and cobweb scratches, while leaving a swirl-free, deep, dark protective shine. Contains a blend of carnauba wax and polymers for long term, high gloss protection. Clear coat safe.

Available in pint & gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.



P-31

#1 Polish

One-step cleaner, polish and wax, formulated to remove fine scratches, buffer marks, and light oxidation, while leaving a swirl-free, glass-like finish. Contains amino functional silicones and Carnauba Wax for long term, high gloss protection. For hand or machine use. Safe for all types of paint finishes.

Available in pint and gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.

Waxes/Glazes



P-34 ProGold

This fast and easy one-step cream wax cleans, polishes and protects in one operation. Gently removes fine scratches, buffer marks and light oxidation. Natural oils restore gloss and enhance depth. Imported waxes and copolymers offer long term, high gloss protection. Safe for all paint finishes. For hand or machine use.

Available in pint and gallon size.

P-35-Q

Satin Crème

Our connoisseur quality final finish sealer/wax combines the long lasting protection of a unique acrylic polymer resin with the high clarity and gloss qualities of the best grade of Brazilian Carnauba Wax and two other clear, hard waxes. Formulated for easy application and removal on all types of precleaned paint finishes. Apply by hand or orbital buffer.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT



P-36

Cherry Finishing Wax

This easy to use, final finish crème wax combines Brazilian Carnauba Wax and natural oils that produce an ultra rich, deep gloss shine. The unique cationic/carnauba formulation provides instant water repellency, anti-static properties and extended protection that lasts 3-4 months. For hand or machine use. Safe for all types of paint finishes. VOC compliant.

Available in pint and gallon sizes VOC COMPLIANT

P-38-Q

RV, Boat & Aircraft Wax

This fast and easy one-step cream wax cleans, polishes and protects in one operation. Gently removes fine scratches, buffer marks and light oxidation. Natural oils restore gloss and enhance depth. Imported waxes and copolymers offer long term, high gloss protection. Safe for all paint finishes. For hand or machine use.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT.



Waxes



P-57 MIRACLE WAX Cream

This rich, creamy blend of carnauba and other fine imported waxes, coupled with two durable polymer resins, leaves a deep lustrous finish. Same high quality ingredients that made Miracle Wax,, ¢ such a success, but packaged in an easy to pour plastic pint container. For hand or machine use.

Available in pint or gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

P-79

QUICKOR Liquid Carnauba Wax

This fast & easy liquid finish wax shines and protects new and like new paint finishes. Brazilian Carnauba Wax is blended with copolymers to produce a deep gloss, hard-shell finish. Dries quickly for "Express Wax" results. Safe for all paint finishes. Apply by hand or orbital buffer.

Available in gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

P-80

GOLDEN MIST

Truly innovative final finish wax that offers paste wax results in a spray and wipe solution. Its non-hazing, liquid formulation is easily applied and removed. Contains premium ingredients like Brazilian Carnauba Wax and copolymers combined to yield a water repellent, deep gloss shine with long term protection. Fills in and hides minor swirls and hairline scratches. Adds color and depth to all types of pre cleaned paint finishes. Contains no abrasives or solvents.

W-41

Yellow Wax Paste

This product is a favorite among professionals in the industry as well as automotive connoisseurs who insist on the finest quality. Made from 100% pure Brazilian Carnauba Wax, this hard cake paste wax leaves any finish with an exceptionally long lasting, lustrous, clear shine. Contains no cleaners or abrasives. Apply by hand with a damp cloth. For precleaned surfaces only.



Available in a 14 oz can. VOC compliant.



ACW-440

SPRINT Carnauba Speed Wax

Easy to use aerosol speed wax. Carnauba wax and polymer resins provide a deep gloss finish with lasting protection. Great for final finishing wax and express detailing.

VOC compliant.

PRODUCT CATALOG 2015 8

Paint Sealants



P-39

Polymer II Sealant

High quality paint sealant that produces a long lasting, high gloss shine on all types of automotive paint finishes. Amino functional polymers resist UV rays, salt, air, snow, sleet, insects, road film, harsh detergents and environmental contaminants that can fade or discolor automotive finishes prematurely. Polymer II offers up to 6 months of lasting beauty and protection. Contains no wax. Apply by hand or orbital buffer.

Available in quart and gallon sizes. VOC compliant

P-63

Poly Gard Paint Sealant

High quality paint sealant that produces a long lasting, high gloss shine on all types of automotive paint finishes. Amino functional polymers resist UV rays, salt, air, snow, sleet, insects, road film, harsh detergents and environmental contaminants that can fade or discolor automotive finishes prematurely. Poly Gard offers up to 6 months of lasting beauty and protection. contains no wax. Apply by hand or orbital buffer.

Available in pint and quart size. VOC compliant





S-74

WIPEOUT Showroom Spray Gloss

Innovative spray gloss removes surface dust, fingerprints and smudges from showroom vehicles while leaving a clean glossy finish. Spray on/wipe off. Wipeout is also an excellent lubricating fluid for use with C-101 Clay Away 3 or C-102 Clay Away 4 for removing overspray. Bubble gum fragrance. VOC compliant.

Available in pint, 1 and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

S-78

WET 'N WIPE Speed Glaze

A high gloss liquid speed glaze designed for use on pre-cleaned wet exterior surfaces. Effectively creates a quick water breaking action which significantly reduces drying time and water spotting. Simply mist on wet surface and wipe to a high gloss shine with a chamois or damp microfiber towel. Use on painted, plastic, rubber, chrome and glass surfaces. Contains no abrasives or solvents. For hand use. Safe for all types of paint finishes. Special lemon fragrance.

Available in gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.



Exterior Shampoos



C-14

Hard Water Super Suds

This premium car wash concentrate (100:1) combines dense foam with powerful cleaning agents to produce a squeaky clean finish with total rinseability. Will not harm previously applied wax or sealant.

Available in gallon, 5 & 55 gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-17-5

Foamy Meter Soap

Low viscosity, highly concentrated (120:1) soap is formulated for automatic dilution/proportioner systems. Dilutes easily in all metered applications. Thin formulation will not clog tips, valves or nozzles. Perfectly balanced to clean, but not remove, existing wax or polymer coatings.

Available in 5 & 55 gallon size.



C-19

Red Cherry Suds

This high sudsing, biodegradable liquid is concentrated 100:1 for economy. Washes away dirt, grease and road grime. Rinses easily. Its pH balanced formula will not harm previously applied wax or sealant. Pleasant cherry fragrance is easy to work with.

Available in pint, gallon, 5 & 55 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-48

Shampoo & Wax

Thick, high sudsing concentrate (64:1) formulated to remove dirt and grime from vehicles. Cleans like a car shampoo and protects like a wax. Will not harm previous wax or sealant application.

Available in pint, gallon, 5 & 55 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.



C-60

Super Car Wash

High sudsing, yellow liquid car wash shampoo is super active for long lasting suds. Foams away dirt and grime and rinses with ease. Its pH balanced formula won't strip previously applied wax or sealant. Concentrated 100:1. Biodegradable.

Available in pint, gallon, 5 & 55 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

Solvents and Surface Preparation



C-45 POWER LIFT Fallout Remover

Thick, ready to use, acid based wash offers better cling and longer working time for removal of fallout, acid rain, rail dust and other contaminants on painted finishes. Sponge onto finish, let sit and rinse off. Contains oxalic acid.

Available in gallon, 5 & 55 size. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-46-P

Tree Sap Remover

Removes cured and uncured tree sap, tar, bee pollen, bug residue, wax and silicone quickly and easily. Removes contaminants from painted, plastic, rubber and glass surfaces. Safe for all exterior surfaces.

Available in pint bottle w/sprayer. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-62

CAL-SOLV

This versatile bug and tar remover combines powerful penetrating and cleaning agents in a more environmentally friendly formula that meets California and OTC's strict VOC requirements. Removes bug residue and road grime, such as asphalt, tar, oil, grease, wax and other road contaminants from automotive surfaces. Dries quickly and leaves no surface residue.

Available in gallon and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-66

California Orange

A concentrated, organic bug & tar remover. Surfactants and coupling agents allow this concentrated remover to dilute and rinse easily in water. Blended from natural citrus oils, it's powerful enough to meet all critical cleaning requirements, while still being safe, non-toxic and biodegradable. Removes biological residues, such as insect carcasses, bee pollen and tree sap. Also removes dirt, oil, grease, tar, asphalt and other road contaminants. Dilute 3:1 with water.

Available in gallon size only. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-71

Bug Remover

Ready to use, biodegradable, citrus based pre-wash solution used for the removal of bugs, bug residue or soft tree sap from vehicle finishes. Works great on grills, hoods and windows. Contains a fresh citrus fragrance.

Available in gallon, 5 and 55 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.





Tire and Wheel Cleaners



C-24

PRO POWER Acid Cleaner

Powerful, concentrated (10:1) acid base formula removes surface rust, brake dust, grease and road grime without scrubbing. Not for use on aluminum or magnesium wheels.

Available in gallon, 5 and 55 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-32

Wheel Brightener

This powerful wheel cleaner is a special blend of surfactants and ammonium bifluoride formulated to deep clean and restore natural luster to recommended surfaces. It is ready to use (RTU) or can be diluted up to 1-to-1 with water. Not for use on magnesium, non-coated, polished, anodized or polished billet aluminum.

Available in gallon, 5 & 55 gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.



Super Wheel Brightener

A more concentrated (9-to-1) version of our popular C-32 Wheel Brightener[™] formula. This powerful cleaner is a special blend of surfactants and ammonium bifluoride formulated to deep clean and restore natural luster to recommended surfaces. Not for use on wheel finishes such as magnesium, non-coated, polished, anodized or polished billet aluminum.

Available in gallon, 5 & 55 gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-41

Non-Acid Wheel Cleaner

Non-acid, non-caustic formula designed for safe removal of brake dust, oil, grease and road grime from tires and OEM wheels of all types. Simply spray on and rinse off.

Available in gallon, 5 & 55 gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.

C-42

Wheelie Clean

Highly concentrated (9:1), non-acid and non-caustic wheel cleaner formulated to safely clean clear coated and painted aluminum, powder coated, mags, chrome and wire wheels as well as plastic hubcaps. Quickly and easily removes brake dust, metal particulates, dirt, oil, grease and other surface contaminants from all types of OEM wheels without scrubbing. Designed to be metered through an automatic dilution/proportioner system.

C-52

Whitewall Cleaner

Fast acting cleaner that produces outstanding results 30 seconds after application. Removes new tire mold release, blue color, scuff marks, dirt, grease and road scum from tire sidewalls. Concentrated for economical use. Dilutes up to 5 to 1 with water.

Available in gallon, 5 & 55 gallon sizes. VOC COMPLIANT.







Wheel and Metal Polishes



C-50-Q

Aluminum & Mag Polish

Cleans, shines and protects in one step to restore that new look to almost any metal surface. Removes rust, oxidation, brake dust and road grime build-up. Designed for hand or machine use. Safe for use on all wheels.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT.

С-90-Р

All Metal Polish

Clean, polish and protect all non-coated metals like chrome, stainless steel, magnesium and nickel. Also great for softer metals like aluminum, brass, copper, silver, gold jewelry and more. Solvent base liquid goes on easy and wipes off effortlessly. Removes corrosion, oxidation, stains, rust, tarnish, water spots, tar, grease, bugs and dirt, while restoring the metal's original brilliance. Carnauba Wax and natural oils seal in deep shine with long term protection. Contains no acid or ammonia.

Available in pint bottle w/flip top lid. VOC COMPLIANT.



C-92

GADNIUM Heavy Metal Polish

A powerful cream that is designed to clean, polish, deoxidize and protect. Removes tarnish, rust, water stains, heat discoloration, oxidation, tar, oil, fingerprints, graffiti and rubber black streaks, while restoring metals to their original luster. Its easy to use "wipe on, wipe off" formula instantly cleans, shines and protects all types of metals such as brass, copper, cast iron, silverplate, sterling, chrome, stainless steel, nickel, bronze, aluminum, anodized aluminum, magnesium, painted, platinum, pewter, tin and titanium. Its non-abrasive (will not scratch) formula applies a brilliant, rich reflective lustre. Super strong anti-tarnish corrosion inhibitor provides sparkling, long-lasting, waterproof protection.

Available in pints. VOC COMPLIANT

Engine Cleaners and Degreasers



C-51

Red Devil Degreaser

Concentrated (3:1), water base degreaser is designed to remove oil, grease, dirt and accumulated industrial road grime from engine compartments, heavy equipment and machinery. Non-flammable and biodegradable.

Available in 1, 5 and 55 gallon VOC COMPLIANT

C-55

Non-Corrosive Cleaner/Degreaser

Non-corrosive, non-caustic formula will not harm sensitive engine components. Thick, concentrated (2:1) formula clings to surface to quickly break down oil, grease, dirt and road grime. Non-flammable and biodegradable.

Available in 1, 5 and 55 gallon VOC COMPLIANT



C-99

Green Nitro Cleaner/Degreaser

Non-corrosive, non-caustic formula will not harm sensitive engine components. Thick, concentrated (2:1) formula clings to surface to quickly break down oil, grease, dirt and road grime. Non-flammable and biodegradable.

Available in 1, 5 and 55 gallon VOC COMPLIANT

Multi-Purpose Cleaners



C-10

All Purpose Cleaner

All purpose, 3 in 1 product-degreaser, whitewall and interior cleaner. Formulated with natural citrus peel extracts for versatile extra duty cleaning. Superior formula cleans interiors and exteriors fast, easy and economically. Ready to use or dilute up to 5:1.

Available in 1, 5 and 55 gallon

C-12

Leather Cleaner

Gentle pH balanced formula designed specifically for use on leather surfaces. It safely cleans and lifts away dirt and oil build-up. Dries quickly, leaving no residue or film. Ready to use. Leather scent.

Available in quart and gallon. VOC COMPLIANT



Multi-Purpose Cleaners (cont.)



C-28-Q

Seatbelt Cleaner and Spot Remover

Water emulsifiable solvents help this multipurpose cleaner penetrate to quickly break down stubborn stains, soil and grime in densely woven materials such as seat belts, floor mats and carpets. Concentrated up to 30:1, so the user can adjust the cleaning power to a variety of cleaning problems.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT

C-49

Heavy Duty Interior Cleaner

A concentrated, biodegradable, multi purpose interior cleaner. Powerful 30:1 concentrate penetrates and breaks down grease and oil on automotive interiors such as vinyl, rubber and plastic.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon. VOC COMPLIANT





C-54

Upholstery and Carpet Cleaner

High foaming cleaner that provides less wetting of fabric for faster drying. Effectively removes tough stains. Color brighteners added to restore faded material. Concentrated 9:1 for economy and ease of use in metering system.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon. VOC COMPLIANT

C-83

XTRACT POWER

Powerful combination of active cleaners, degreasers and release agents formulated to break down dirt and oils in carpets, upholstery and fabric. The "fresh air" essence leaves a very pleasant aroma. Non-Caustic formula is designed for soil extractors and power washers at dilutions of up to 40:1.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon.





C-84

Frank's Special Cleaner

Concentrated (20:1), non-caustic, heavy duty, multipurpose cleaner that cuts through grease, oil, road film, Hawaiian red dirt, volcanic ash, RV black streaks, bug residue, crayon marks and more. Quickly and safely degreases engines, wheels, tires, door jambs and fuel doors. Spot cleans carpets mats, fabric, upholstery, vinyl and convertible tops. Great for degreasing, spot cleaning, hard surface cleaning and high pressure cleaning.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon. VOC COMPLIANT

Glass Cleaners



C-13

Super Glass Gleam

Super Glass Gleam[™] is a powerful concentrated (3:1), alcohol base glass cleaner that quickly removes oil, dirt, grime, smoke film and bugs on glass, mirrors and chrome without leaving any film or streaks. Safe for tinted windows. Contains no ammonia.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon. VOC COMPLIANT

C-27-Q

Glass Polish

Quickly cleans and polishes glass, mirrors and chrome. Wipes away stubborn water spots and greasy film on windshields and mirrors. Also great for polishing chrome wheels & other metal surfaces.

Available in quart size.



C-30

Water Spot Remover

Easy to use liquid removes water spots, etching & pitting from glass, chrome and stainless steel surfaces with very little effort. Mild acid formula breaks the bond between mineral deposits and the substrate. Leaves the surface free of deposits while restoring the optical clarity of glass and other surfaces.

Available in quart and gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

C-64

Window Tint Glue Remover & Glass Cleaner

This concentrated cleaner dissolves window tint glue after film removal for easy cleanup. Will not reset glue on glass like solvents. Doubles as a powerful, 2:1 concentrated glass cleaner that cuts through the heaviest smoke, dirt, oil and grime.

Available in gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT



C-65

Glass & Windshield Cleaner

Ammonia base formula quickly cleans and removes dirt, dust, bugs, fingerprints and water spots. Leaves surface free of residue and sparkling clean. Concentrated 1:1 for economy. Contains a pleasant fragrance.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

Air Fresheners and Deodorants

Ready to Use Air Fresheners

PRO[®] Air fresheners are a unique blend of aromatic essences and oils that leave a long lasting fragrance. Helps control mustiness, mildew, smoke, cigarette, food, pet and other unwanted odors. Great for auto and home.

Scents include: Wild Cherry, Kookaberry, Fresh & Clean, New Car Leather, Sea Breeze Cool Aire and Black Brisk.

Available in gallon size.



F-17

Smoke & Odor Eliminator

Industrial strength, deodorant kills bacteria that cause malodors, neutralizing the odor at its source. Leaves a fresh, clean fragrance in carpeting, upholstery and fabrics. Alcohol base. Designed for use in auto, home, office, etc.

Available in pint and gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

S-42 ODOR-NOX

A totally unique concept in odor control. It does not cover up odors with perfume; instead, it absorbs the odors. Special active ingredient has a permanent neutralizing effect that eliminates most offensive odors in automobile interiors, homes, restaurants, kennels, hospitals, boats, etc. Odor-Nox[™] is safe for use on all surfaces.

Available in quart and gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT



Aerosol Odor Terminator

Works two ways to eliminate all types of malodors. As a total release aerosol bomb and as a hand held aerosol to be sprayed as needed. Eliminates odors caused by: fire, smoke, vomit, urine, feces, skunks, fish, pets, cooking, mildew, decay, garbage, sewer, etc. ODOR TERMINATOR is not a mask, it destroys odor at the molecular level. Its patented active ingredient permanently neutralizes and destroys recurring unpleasant odors, while leaving a clean, fresh fragrance. For use in autos, RV's, airplanes, homes, hotels, motels, restaurants, hospitals, police stations, nursing homes, pet stores, farms, kennels, garbage areas, bathrooms, locker rooms, movie theaters and any place in need of instant odor elimination. One can treats 6.000 cubic feet.

Scents include: Green Apple, Wild Cherry, Kookaberry, Fresh & Clean, New Car Leather, Nanarific, Tropic Mist and Sea Breeze.

Size: Net WT 5 oz VOC COMPLIANT



Dressings and Protectants



S-66 Liquid Blue Ice

Higher viscosity silicone dressing, it goes a long way. Provides superior coverage on tires leading to a more efficient application. S-66 Liquid Blue Ice[™] contains UV inhibitors to help protect against sun damage. S-66 Liquid Blue Ice[™] may be sprayed or wiped on both wet and dry surfaces. Safe on all pre cleaned rubber, vinyl and plastic. Pleasant Kookaberry[™] scent.

Available in quart, gallon and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

S-67

Blue Ice Tire & Trim Gel

A high gloss, exterior gel dressing for use on tires, trim and bumpers. Revitalizes rubber, vinyl and plastic surfaces while leaving a rich, high gloss shine. The super thick, gel formula wipes on clear and lays down immediately. Dries to a water repellant, non-tacky finish. Contains UV inhibitors. Safe for all rubber, vinyl and plastic. Kookaberry[™] fragrance. Contains no VOC's.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT



S-68-Q Blue Ice Tire & Trim Gel

Clear, rich dressing formulated to restore & protect the original look of rubber, vinyl and plastic surfaces. Revitalizes bumpers, moldings and trim pieces. Dries to a high gloss, weather resistant coating that will not attract dust. Sweet, banana fragrance.

Available in quart size. VOC COMPLIANT

S-71

Clear Rubber Dressing Concentrate

3:1 dressing concentrate makes four gallons of RTU, moderate gloss dressing, when diluted with water. For higher gloss, mix 2:1. Use on all rubber, vinyl and plastic surfaces. Repels water upon drying. UV resistant. Cherry fragrance.

Available in gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT



Dressings and Protectants (cont.)



S-81

Wipe-On Vinyl Dressing

Satin gloss, water base interior dressing dries thoroughly, never tacky. Gives that new car look to vinyl, rubber and plastic. Blocks powerful UV rays that cause fading and discoloration. Cleans, beautifies and protects in one easy application. No fragrance.

Available in pint, 1 and 5 gallon size.

S-44

Leather Lotion

A rich, creamy conditioner and preservative designed to restore and conserve fine leather interiors. Unique non-silicone formula penetrates easily into wet or dry leather to bond with fibers. Keeps leather feeling soft and supple.

Available in pint, quart and gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT



S-92

PREMO Dressing

Premium, high gloss vinyl and rubber dressing. A rich, water base conditioner that softens and renews faded surfaces of vinyl, rubber and plastic. May be diluted 1:1 with water for less gloss. UV resistant. Cherry vanilla fragrance.

Available in pint, 1 and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

S-95

Non-Silicone Dressing

All-purpose, water base rubber dressing specially formulated for body shops to restore the new car look to rubber, vinyl and plastic. Eliminates fish-eye & hazardous material problems. Bubble gum fragrance. Contains no silicones or petroleum distillates.

Available in 1 and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT



Solvent Based Dressings



S-86

PREMIUM BLUE Dressing

Our multi-purpose, solvent base dressing utilizes high viscosity silicones to produce a rich, long lasting, high gloss shine on rubber, plastic and vinyl surfaces. Works great on interiors and exteriors. Fresh fruit fragrance.

Available in pint, 1 and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

S-93

PRIME SHINE Dressing

Premium, high gloss dressing prevents drying, cracking, fading and hardening of rubber, plastic and vinyl surfaces on both interiors and exteriors. Use on tires, bumpers, moldings, trim, vinyl tops and dashboards. UV resistant. Fruity fragrance. Available in 1 and 5 gallon size. VOC COMPLIANT

Paints and Dyes

Sweet, banana fragrance



Aerosol Engine Paint

Burford's[®] aerosol engine paint renews the appearance of engine compartments and hoses, belts, cables, wires, distributors, radiators, fire walls, tires, fender wells, tools, equipment, machinery, rubber floor mats and more. Lays down a semi-gloss coating that provides long lasting beauty and protection.

Available Colours: Semi Gloss Black, High Gloss Black, Original Black, Import Magnesium, Clear Net Wt.11 oz VOC COMPLIANT

Aerosol Vinyl & Carpet Dyes (AVC)

Burford's Aerosol Vinyl & Carpet Color Spray revitalizes worn, stained or faded carpets quickly and easily. AVC Spray's unique formula bonds with the material to create a tough, permanent, yet flexible coating of brilliant color. Also restores scratched, worn or faded areas on vinyl tops & seats, headrests, door panels, bumpers and other hard plastic surfaces throughout your auto, RV or boat.

Available Colours: Saddle Tan, Titanium, Silver, Sandstone, Black, Light Gray, Graphite, Presidio Gray, Blue Mist, Warm Gray, Medium Gray, Light Buckskin, Estrella

Net Wt.11 oz VOC COMPLIANT



Aerosols

AAO-500

Awesome Orange

A biodegradable, general purpose cleaner blended from natural citrus extracts and powerful surfactant technology. Removes oil, grease, ink marks, scuff marks, lipstick, crayon marks, smoke film, carbon dust, wax & silicone residue, dirty hand prints, stains and more. Cleans a variety of surfaces with great results. Powerful enough to meet all critical cleaning requirements in most industries, while being safe and environmentally friendly.

Net Wt.18 oz

ABB-600 Black Bumper Paint

Uniquely formulated aerosol that restores faded rubber & plastic bumpers and trim pieces to their original look. Flex agents prevents cracking.



Net Wt.11 oz **VOC COMPLIANT**



ACO-660 Aerosol California Orange

Organic, heavy duty solvent cleaner, degreaser and deodorizer. Blended formula from natural citrus removes graffiti, felt pen, indelible ink, scuff marks, tar, gum, wax, silicone, oil and more.

Net Wt.15 oz VOC COMPLIANT

AGC-18

Glass Cleaner

Powerful, non-streaking alcohol base formula that cuts grease, dirt, smoke and tough to remove vinyl migration film. Safe for tinted windows. Clean, fresh scent. contains no ammonia.

Net Wt.18 oz VOC COMPLIANT





AHF-400 Fabric Cleaner

A creamy foaming cleaner, formulated to gently "dry clean" all types of automotive interiors. Effectively cleans fabric, velour, vinyl and leather surfaces without saturating the material. Ideal for headliners and other delicate fabrics where less wetting is desired.

Net Wt.13 oz **VOC COMPLIANT**

ANS-880

SILIGON Non-Silicone Dressing

Aerosol, non-silicone formula is a special blend of natural oils which produce a high gloss shine on all types of surfaces. Restores the new car look to faded rubber, vinyl and plastic surfaces. Fresh fruit fragrance.

Net Wt.13 oz **VOC COMPLIANT**



ORANGE BURST

A powerful, general purpose cleaner blended from citrus extracts and advanced surfactant technology. Removes oil, grease, ink marks, scuff marks, lipstick, crayon marks, smoke film, carbon dust, wax & silicone residue, dirty hand prints, stains and more. Special valve & tip allows product to be sprayed upside down or in upright position. Ideal for spot cleaning and hard to reach areas. Cleans a variety of surfaces with great results.

Net Wt.18 oz VOC COMPLIANT



Aerosols (cont.)



APG-88

PRO-GARD Fabric Protector

Same formula as PG-77. Fabric protector shields velour and other cloth interiors both oil and water based stains, soil and grime. Non-chlorinated formula is safe for all fabrics. Eliminates static build-up. Net Wt.15 oz VOC COMPLIANT

ARD-472 PRO SHINE

Fast & easy to use. Moderate gloss formula. Designed for interior rubber, plastic & vinyl. Dries completely. Will not attract dust. No wiping required. Fine aerosol mist dresses A/C vents with ease.

Net Wt.13 oz VOC COMPLIANT





S-10-P

BUG GUARD

A clear liquid that, once applied to the front of your vehicle, dries completely to form a temporary, protective coating. Helps prevent paint damage from bug kill, insect residue, road contaminants and rock chips. Bug Guard is a biodegradable liquid that is safe and easy to use. Simply spray on surface and allow to dry. That's it! Bugs and contaminants stick to coating, not your finish. Great for transporting show cars as well as high traffic trucks, sport utilities, vans, motorcycles, rental cars, fleet vehicles, dealer demos, commercial vehicles, truckers, buses, police cars, fire engines, ambulances, farm equipment and more. Non-flammable, nontoxic and non-corrosive.

Available in pint size VOC COMPLIANT

P-58-P FANTASTIC PLASTIC Polish

Restores, revitalizes & protects while removing yellow film, cloudy streaks, hairline scratches, haze & halos from clear, smooth plastics. Excellent on headlight covers, taillight lenses, bug deflectors, instrument covers, convertible top windows & motorcycle windscreens. Protects against UV rays. For hand or machine use.

Available in pint size VOC COMPLIANT



Buffing Pads



VF-85-C Eliminator Yellow Heavy Cut Compound Pad

- Firm yellow material is designed for light compounding
- Unique curved design ensures safe, contour buffing
- Reticulated foam composite
 resists tearing or chunking
- Quick change Velcro[®] mount
- 1 1/2" thick for longer pad life
- 8 1/2" Diameter

YW-85-C

• Waffle construction ensures superior venting



Eliminator Green Medium Cut Compound Pad

- Firm green material is designed for light compounding and polishing
- Unique curved design ensures safe, contour buffing
- Reticulated foam composite resists tearing or chunking
- Quick change Velcro[®] mount
- 1 1/2" thick for longer pad life
- 8 1/2" Diameter

GW-85-C

Waffle construction ensures
 superior venting



RV-85-C Eliminator Charcoal Light Cut Polish Pad

- Soft charcoal material is designed for light polishing & finishing
- Unique curved design ensures safe, contour buffing
- Reticulated foam composite resists tearing or chunking
- Quick change Velcro[®] mount
- 1 1/2" thick for longer pad life
- 81/2" Diameter

CW-85-C

Waffle construction ensures
 superior venting



BV-85-C Eliminator Blue Finish Pad

- Soft blue material is designed for finishing
- Unique curved design ensures safe, contour buffing
- Reticulated foam composite
 resists tearing or chunking
- Quick change Velcro[®] mount
- 1 1/2" thick for longer pad life
- 8 1/2" Diameter

BW-85-C

• Waffle construction ensures superior venting

WV-85-C

Eliminator White Final Finish Pad

- Super soft white material is designed for final finishing
- Unique curved design ensures safe, contour buffing
- Reticulated foam composite
 resists tearing or chunking
- Quick change Velcro[®] mount
- 1 1/2" thick for longer pad life
- 8 1/2" Diameter

WW-85-C

• Waffle construction ensures superior venting

Mini Eliminator 6" Pad

- Quick change Velcro[®] mount
- 1 1/2" thick for longer pad life
- 6" Diameter

YM-6-F

• Firm, high density yellow polishing pad designed for compounding

CM-6-F

• Soft charcoal polishing pad designed for light polishing & finishing

WM-6-F

• Super soft white finish pad specially designed for final finishing

Buffing Pads (cont.)



LV-80-C Lamb's Wool Pad

- For polishing and final finish
- Easy change Velcro[®] design
- 8" Velcro mount curved cutting pad
- 50/50 lamb's wool/synthetic blend
- 1 1/2" pile offers extended wear and safety
- Will withstand repeated washings



VC-80-C Velcro Cutting Pad

- For compounding and general purpose
- Easy change Velcro[®] design
- 8" Velcro mount curved cutting pad
- 100% wool, four-ply twisted yarn prevents load up
- 1 1/2" pile offers extended wear and safety
- Will withstand repeated washings



VA-80-C 50/50 Wool/Acrylic Buffing Pad

- For light compounding and polishing
- Easy change Velcro[®] design
- 8" Velcro mount curved cutting pad
- 50% wool, 50% acrylic four-ply twisted yarn prevents load up
- 1 1/2" pile offers extended wear and safety

Buffing Accessories



N-7-BRV

7" Velcro Backing Plate

- For use with easy change Velcro[®] pads
- 7" diameter fits 7 ½"-9" diameter pads
 5/8"-11 thread (female) fits most
- polishers and sanders

N-4-BRV

• 4" diameter fits 3 ¾"-4 ½" diameter

3781

Speedy Scrub Brush

- Nylon bristled rotary carpet and upholstery brush
- 5/8"-11 thread (female) fits most polishers and sanders



MBP-475

4 ¾" Velcro Backing Plate

- For use with easy change Velcro[®] pads
- 4 ¾" diameter fits 6" diameter pads
- 5/8"-11 thread (male) fits most polishers and sanders



LC-200 Velcro Backing Plate

- For use with easy change Velcro[®] pads
- 5 ½" diameter fits 6" diameter pads
- 5/8"-11 thread (female) fits most polishers and sanders

3782 POLISH SCRUB PADS

- Nylon bristled rotary carpet and upholstery brush
- For use with 5 ½" Velcro[®] backing plate
- Available in long and short trim



PRODUCT CATALOG 2015 24

Detailing Equipment and Supplies

Exterior Brushes

#670

Bi-Level Wash Brush

10" three face wash brush. Flagged nylex bristles make this brush soft and gentle on your vehicle surface. The brush head mounts both to threaded or tapered wash poles. Pre-drilled for flow through handles.

#230-10

10" Green Nylex Wash Brush

10" Single face wash brush. Flagged nylex bristles make this brush soft and gentle on your vehicle surface. The brush head mounts both to threaded or tapered wash poles. Pre-drilled for flow through handles.

#29

20" Utility Brush Long trim bristles designed for wheels &

wheel wells. Perfect for cleaning hard surfaces in hard to reach places. 20" handles.

63T & 65T

Blue Turks Head Brush

Tire and wheel brush. Round soft bristles agitate contaminants. Threaded to attach to a pole at 45 degree angle. 3" bristled wheel brush.

- 63T 2 ½" bristles
- 65T 3 ¼" bristles

#632

Large Wire Wheel Spoke Brush

This cone shaped tampico brush is ideal for cleaning between tight spokes and reaching deep dish surfaces difficult to access with other

#632-SOCK

Acrylic Spoke Brush Sock

This sock fits our 632 Spoke and Wheel Brush. It is covers the tampico bristles with a soft wash mitt material for delicate wheel surfaces. Does not include 632 brush.

#28

Utility Brush

Long trim multi-purpose brush, 9" handle. Flagged bristles on this make brush soft to the touch. The durable bristles spring back to shape during use. Great for use as a wheel brush.

#620

Super Gong

Brush

Spiral nylon bristles assist in drawing soil away from the surface. The medium aggressive nature of the brush works great for rubber

60-MT

5' Wash Pole Five foot wooden wash pole with threaded metal tip.

#676

Brass Whitewall Brush

Brass whitewall brush. This brush is designed for aggressive cleaning of tires.

CAUTION: If used with too much pressure may cause micro abrasions in the sidewall.

#675

Nylon Whitewall Brush

Stiff nylon brush designed for cleaning tires and whitewalls. This brush is an excellent mutli purpose brush for exterior tires and rubber as well as interior carpet and upholstery.













Interior Brushes



#3

#399

Iron Handle Brush

Iron handled brush. Stiff, spiral nylon bristles make this ideal for scrubbing upholstery.



1 ¹/₂" Detail Brush

Stiff bristled "paint brush" style brush works well for loosening the most stubborn of debris from hard to reach areas. This brush also works great for cleaning foam polishing pads



#651 Vent & Dash Brush This brush is ideal for vents and difficult to reach places. Semi-stiff tamipco bristle.

Bottles and Triggers



B-54 1 Liter Bottle HDPE chemical resistant bottle. Bottle screened with a WHIMS label.

B-31 Polish Dispensing Bottle HDPE chemical resistant bottle.



#5015



Upholstery Brush Upholstery brush with short, stiff bristles for scrubbing upholstery and carpet.

#5016

Horse Hair Upholstery Brush



Horse hair upholstery brush. Natural hair brush fibres allow for more aggressive cleaning of delicate surfaces such as leather and soft vinyl.



15H

Horse Hair Tooth Brush Tapered head horse hair brush. Excellent for cleaning delicate surfaces in confined areas. Interior and exterior use.

X-1140

Pet Hair Brush

Rubber bristled brush that allows you to sweep pet hair from upholstery and carpets.

B-55

Straight Shaft Spray Trigger

Regular duty trigger for use with non-corrosive chemicals. Fine mist through solid stream adjustment.



B-56 Chemical Resistant Spray Trigger

Chemical resistant trigger. Constructed with

viton seals to hold up against solvent and alkali chemicals.

B-52

Acid Resistant Spray Trigger

Acid resistant trigger for use with acidic chemicals. Fine mist through solid stream adjustment.



Textiles

Do Gold

Ultra fine dynel fibers compose this wash mitt. Durable, professional standard mitt.



Do Blue

Micro-fiber chenille mitt. This nonabrasive mitt helps to whisk away surface contaminants and hold them away from the surface

B-90

Super Dry Chamois

Extra large Water Sprite synthetic drying cloth. Measures 24" x 34". Excellent drying capabilities. This has been the professional standard for years.





<mark>B-301</mark> Synthetic Drying Cloth

Synthetic polyamide drying cloth, cleans, dries and polishes all surfaces. Scratch-free design reduces water spotting and streaking.

24" x 30"

MFT1616

Terry style microfiber cloth for cleaning and polishing metal, plastic and painted finishes in auto, marine, aircraft, janitorial and household applications. Removes smudges, dust oil and grease from virtually any surface. 16" x 16" Pack of 12



MFG-10

Micro Spun Glass Cloth

Micro-spun micro fibre towels. These lint free micro fibre towels are designed for streak free cleaning of glass and other hard surfaces such as chrome. 10 per pack





SM-854

Jumbo Micro Fiber Towel

Gentle waffle weave micro fiber towel. Absorbent and lint free, design to simultaneously clean and dry surfaces for a spot free finish.

6 ½ square feet

TERRI Terri Toweling

SPN-25-12 Terri Wrapped Applicator Sponge

Cotton terri wrapped applicator sponge. Used to apply waxes, polishes and dressings. $3 \frac{1}{2}$ x 41/2 pads.



SPN-30-12 Microfiber Wrapped Applicator Sponge

Terry style microfiber wrapped applicator sponge. Used to apply waxes, polishes and dressings. 3 ½" x 41/2" pads.



Packs of 12

Packs of 12

Textiles (cont.)



SM-455

Sure Scrub Sponge Reusable bug sponge. Will not scratch painted surfaces..

5" x 3" pads.

WB-11-6 Terri Bonnet

Terri bonnet for orbital polisher. The soft non-abrasive fabric makes it easy to apply waxes and polishes. Fits 9" and 11" machines

Packs of 6

RO-U0590

Plastic 20 liter wash bucket

Bucket





GW-300

Gilmore Spray Nozzle Spray hose nozzle with brass

internals and a hard plastic handle with comfort grip coating.

B-35 %" Spigot Plastic spigot for tapping into 5 gallon carboys.



Superflex Dry Blade

12" Waterblade features T-bar

edge to help shed water easily

from surfaces. Flexible silicone

gentle enough not to scratch.

blade molds to any surface, yet is

B-16

B-36

½" Spigot Plastic spigot for tapping into 5 gallon carboys. Ideal for filling bottles.





B-12

Razor Blades #12 Single Edge heavy duty

razor blades for scraping, trimming and cutting. Professional grade, made of high carbon steel and fits all standard razor blade tools.

B-13

Razor Blade Scraper Retractable razor blade holder.

Fits 0.25 gauge razor blades.





B-11

Plastic Razor Blades Plastic razor blade designed for use on areas which may be sensitive to a sharper metal

blade. Ideal for decal and adhesive removal. 100 per box.

45DPR

45 Gallon Drum Pump

Dr<mark>um pump with threaded collar</mark> for 45 gallon drum



14" Waterblade features Y-bar edge to help shed water easily from surfaces. Flexible enough to glide over sharp edges and grooves and gentle enough not to scratch surfaces.





Polishers

FX-L3403VRG

FLEX Rotary Polisher

Weighing in at only 4.8lbs, this small handy allrounder from FLEX features an ergonomic design with a slim rear grip and accelerator switch. This machine has an extended speed range of 1100 to 3700 rpm and fits pads up to 6.5" in diameter.





FX-PE14-2-150

FLEX Rotary Polisher

This compact, variable speed polisher from FLEX has a 1400 watt motor and a continuous speed control trigger. It features a SoftGrip handle and optimized air ducting to optimum cooling. Maximum pad diameter 8".

FX-XC3401VRG FLEX Eccentric Polisher

The FLEX rotary-orbital polisher provides permanent direct drive for an even polished surface. This 590 watt machine provides low heat generation which makes it ideal for temperature-sensitive paints. Maximum pad diameter 6.5".



FX-XC3401VR-R FLEX Orbital Replacement Pad Replacement Velcro backing plate for FLEX rotary-orbital polisher.

Interior and Upholstery Equipment



CP5

Thermax 5 Gallon Extraction System

The 5 gallon hot water extraction system features a dual solution heating system for uniform temperature control. The machine features a single power cord for one-circuit operation, stainless steel solution and recovery tanks and a 20 foot hose with stainless steel handle.

DV12 Thermax Therminator 12 Gallon Extraction System

This 12 gallon hot water extractor system features two dualstage vacuum motors for increased recovery speed and drying time. The large capacity recovery tank features automatic overflow protection shut-off and runs on 15 amp single-circuit operation. Comes with 20 foot hose and stainless steel detailing handle.





Z-020

Tornador Black

TORNADOR[®] Car Cleaning Tools are the fastest and easiest way to clean all automotive surfaces. It releases a fine mist of cleaning solution that does not over saturate surfaces. You'll see the liquid turning dirty as grime is released from the surface. Wipe with a microfiber towel. Then turn the dial to shut off the water and use the compressed air to dry the cleaned area